MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST ADDENDUM SHEET Property Name: George W. Hyatt House
Montgomery-Prince George’s Shori-term Congestion Relief Survey No.: M:23-107

Property Address_16650 Georgia Avenue, Olney vicinity, Montgomery County
Owner Name/Address_Jay and S. Rogers / 16650 Georgia Avenue, Olney, Maryland 20832
Year Built_Between 1866 and 1878

Description:

The George W. Hyatt Houses were previously surveyed by the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission in
1975. The survey included three adjacent properties which were constructed by George W. Hyatt between 1866 and 1878,
including the buildings located at 16650 Georgia Avenue. The structures on the George W. Hyatt Property are currently in
commercial use and have been substantially altered by additions and changes in material. According to the prior survey
form, the main structure may have incorporated a blacksmith shop owned by George W. Hyatt and shown on Hopkin’s 1878
atlas of Montgomery County as the location of the present building.

The main building on the property is a 11%-story wood-frame building with several brick additions from the twentieth century.
The building has a standing-seam metal side-gable roof with four wall dormers on the front elevation and aluminum siding
on the exterior walls. The gable wall dormers have wood 1/1 double-hung windows. The north and south gable ends of the
main building have two wood 1/1 double-hung windows. A shed roof dormer on the rear elevation has a wood 1/1 double-
hung window. A 1-story shed roof brick enclosure extends along the full-width of the front elevation and wraps-around onto
the south elevation. The brick section appears to be an enclosed porch and has seven 3-part metal casement windows on
the front elevation.

Three 1-story brick gable roof additions are attached to the main block. Addition #1 is located at the southwest corner of
the main block, Addition #2 is located on the north elevation and Addition #3 is a 1-story shed roof addition which extends
along the rear elevation of the main block between the gable additions at the southwest corner and ‘north elevation.

Addition #1 has metal casement windows and a double vinyl door on the north elevation. An enclosed garage bay is located
on the west elevation of the addition.

Addition #2 is located along the rear elevation of the main block. The addition has wood double doors, two cantilevered
canted bays of vinyl windows, a shed roof porch with vinyl doors, and two interior brick chimneys. The northwest corner of
the addition is covered with vertical wood boards, while remaining elevation has a brick exterior.

The north additions to the main block are two adjacent 1-story gable roof structures constructed of brick. Both have vinyl
doors centered in the gable ends with metal casement windows above. A wood deck wraps-around from the north elevation
to the east, or front elevation of the building. On the front elevation the deck is covered by a wood pergola. The east
elevation of the addition has five pairs of fixed sash vinyl windows. ‘

In addition to the main building the property contains four sheds, one barn and one warehouse/commercial building. Sheds
#1, #3 and #4 are pre-fabricated wood-frame buildings with gambrel roofs. Supported by concrete blocks, the buildings
have asphalt shingle roofs, textured grooved plywood siding and double doors on their front elevations. Shed #1 is used
as retail space, while sheds #3 and #4 are used for storage. Shed #2 is a 1-story gable roof building used as retail and
office space. The small wood-frame building rests on a concrete slab and is covered with textured grooved plywood siding.
The building has three sections: two gable roof sections and an enclosed hipped roof porch. The gable roof sections are
covered with standing-seam metal, while the hipped roof of the enclosed porch is covered with asphalt shingles. The front
elevation has double wood doors each with 4-lights. The south elevation has two pairs of vinyl casement windows, one vinyl
1/1 double-hung window and one vinyl door with a single-light. The west elevation has a cantilevered canted bay with vinyl
windows, while the north elevation has no fenestration.

The barn on the property is located immediately west of the main building. The 2-story barn is of wood-frame construction
with a concrete block foundation, a standing-seam metal roof and wood board and batten siding. Additions to the structure
consist of a 2-story shed roof addition to the south elevation and a 1-story addition on the west elevation. The windows and
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Description (continued):

doors are vinyl fixed sash and double-hung. The east elevation has a central vinyl door flanked by cantilevered canted bays
on the first story. The second story has two fixed sash windows. The east elevation of the south shed roof addition has a
cantilevered canted bay on the first story and a fixed sash window on the second story. The south elevation has a vinyl door
on the first story with a vinyl door and fixed sash window on the second story. A wood exterior staircase accesses the
second story doorway. The first story of the west elevation has a fixed sash window, while the second story has a set ofthree
fixed sash windows. The north elevation has a vinyl door and a 1/1 double-hung window on the first story. The second story
has a modern three-part window with a fixed sash arched top.

The warehouse/commercial building is located west of the barn and main building and is used as additional retail space.
The building is 2-stories in height with a concrete block foundation, metal vertical siding and a metal roof. Constructed circa
1990, the building has metal doors, including a large overhead metal door, and sliding vinyl windows.

The George W. Hyatt House is located on the west side of Georgia Avenue, with open space to the north,
commercial/residential property to the south and residential property to the west. The setting of the property has been altered
by the addition of numerous outbuildings, parking lots and the warehouse/commercial building.

Significance:

The George W. Hyatt House is a 1'2-story wood-frame structure located on the west side of Georgia Avenue. According to
. historic maps, three adjacent buildings were constructed by George W. Hyatt at this location between 1866 and 1878 (M:23-
107-1 and M:23-107-2). The building at 16650 Georgia Avenue is the northernmost of these three buildings. George Hyatt
had extensive land holdings in the area, in addition to operating a store and post office in present-day Olney. He also owned
a blacksmith shop which may have been on the property of the George W. Hyatt House. Hyatt sold the property in 1883
to Augustus Rhine, who sold it to Samuel Bond in 1886 for $900.00. Samuel Bond sold the property, consisting of
approximately .8 hectares (2 acres}, to Eugene and Montgomery Harriss in 1904, who operated a store on the property. The
Harriss brothers sold the property, including, "goods, wares, merchandise, books, debts, books of accounts, bills and
accounts receivable, etc.," to Thomas M. Talbott in 1906 (Land Records Office of Montgomery County, Maryland). Clara
Robinson owned the property from 1907 until a foreclosure on the property forced its sale to George and Blanche Nicholson
in 1921. Alfred and Elizabeth Linton bought the property in 1925. The Linton’s sold the property in 1932 to William and Pearl
Felka, who sold the buildings to Nomita von der Heidi in 1947. Jeanette R. and Jacob Traten owned the property from 1950
to 1979. Edmund O. and Cornelia Carl, the current owners, bought the property in 1979. The size of the property is .86
hectares (2.119 acres).

The George W. Hyatt House is located in the vicinity of Olney. The settlement of Olney began before 1800 as a cross-roads
vilage at the intersection of Brookeville/Washington Pike Road (now Georgia Avenue - MD 97) and Sandy
Spring/Mechanicsville Road (now Olney-Sandy Spring Road - MD 108). The initial name for the area was Fair Hill, however
it soon became known as Mechanicsville, for the large number of craftsman and artisans who settled at the cross-roads.
Olney became the official name of the community in 1851. Olney’s importance throughout the nineteenth century derived
from its ability to provide goods and services to travelers and the surrounding agricultural region. In 1865, Martenet and
Bond’s Map of Montgomery County, Maryland shows several businesses, a seminary, schoolhouse and Episcopal Church.
Most of the structures were destroyed by fire or demolished for road construction during the twentieth century. Two
structures which remain of the historic village of Olney are the St. John’s Episcopal Church (1842) and the Olney House
(1841) (Maryland Historical Trust Worksheet-Nomination Form: Olney Historic District).
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Significance (continued):

The main building on the George W. Hyatt Property is a 1%z-story vernacular structure which operated as a commercial
establishment for most, in not all, of its existence. Rural, small-scale commercial buildings were most likely adaptations of
simple vernacular dwelling and outbuilding forms. Often of frame construction and one to two steries tall, these buildings were
built to serve specific commercial functions such as roadside shops and stands. In two story structures the top story
provided storage space or living space for the proprietor. These buildings usually had front-gable, side-gable or parapeted
flat roofs and typically featured a large display window and a sign prominently featured over the entrance, Decorative features
were few, predominantly limited to a transom over the door and decorative signs over the entrance or in front of the store.
Small commercial buildings today are often older buildings converted to modern use. For example, in many crossroads
communities, buildings which once served as a blacksmith shop or a butcher shop have been converted into a gift shops,
antique stores or restaurants to accommodate tourists (Liebs 1985:5-8).

National Register Evaluation:

Constructed between 1867 and 1878, the George W. Hyatt House is not eligible for the National Register of Historic Places.
The property is not eligible under Criterion A, as research conducted indicates no association with any historic events or
trends significant in the development of national, state, or local history. Historic research indicates that the property has no
association with persons who have made specific contributions to history, and therefore, it does not meet Criterion B. It is
not eligible under Criterion C, due to a loss of integrity. The material and design integrity has been compromised by
extensive twentieth century alterations and additions. Brick and frame additions were constructed on all sides of the building,
nearly completely obscuring the form and massing of the original structure. The original outbuilding on the property, referred
to as the barn in the description, has been resided with board and batten siding, additions were constructed on the south
and west elevations and many modern vinyl windows were added. In addition, the historic setting of the property has been
altered by the addition of several modern sheds and a large warehouse/commercial building. Finally, the structure has no
known potential to yield important information, and therefore, is not eligible under Criterion D.
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TOESCRIBE THE PRESENT & 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL ARPREARANCE

Hopkins Atlas of 1878 shows three buildings here
at Oakdale, nearly opposite Emory Church RdA. There are
also three adjacent structures in 1975. The first, 16640
Georgia Ave., is a two-part, two-story frame house with
a three-bay main (east) facade in the older section.
Built onto the south end of this is a section with two
bays on the east facade. Like the main part this also
has six-over-six windows and a central entrance (on the
south facade.) Chimneys are internal.

The third building is an antique store complex that
may incorporate the blacksmith shop shown on the 1878
map. The brick sections are all twentieth-century; but
there is a very attractive small barn behind the store
that dates from an early period. :

Across Georgia Ave. from these buildings is the

'Embry’M.E. Church, a beautiful Shingle-Style country

church built in-1914. It features patterned shingles,
stained glass, and ornately carved posts that support the
belfry. The cornerstone refers to an earlier church of
1801.. - ‘ S
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